TAYLOR Annette M

From: GRANT Michael

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 9:57 AM

To: TAYLOR Annette M

Subject: FW: This morning's PHC in UE 233 (and UE 248)

From: GRANT Michael

Sent; Thursday, September 20, 2012 9;:57 AM

To: 'dreading@mindspring.com’; 'jdj@racinelaw.net'; 'elo@racinelaw.net’; ‘dockets@oregoncub.org'’;
'beb@oregoncub.org'; 'catriona@oregoncub.org'; ‘ias@dvclaw.com'; 'mjd@dvclaw.com’; 'mail@dvclaw.com’;
'stephens@eslerstephens.com’; 'mec@eslerstephens.com’; 'dockets@idahopower.com’; 'Inordstrom@idahopower.com’;
'dockets@mcd-law.com'; 'wendy@nwenergy.org'; 'bryce.dalley@pacificorp.com’; 'sarah.wallace@pacificorp.com’;
'oregondockets@pacificorp.com’; 'pge.opuc.filings@pgn.com’; 'doug.tingey@pgn.com'; COLVILLE Erik; JOHNSON Judy;
ANDRUS Stephanie; 'dws@r-c-s-inc.com'; 'megan@rnp.org’; ‘greg@richardsonandoleary.com’;
'peter@richardsonandoleary.com’; 'tony@yankel.net'; BAHR Brian; BOYLE Phil; CIMMIYOTTI Niclk; COLVILLE Erik;
COMPTON George; DOUGHERTY Michael; EISDORFER Jason; GALBRAITH Maury; GORSUCH Lisa; HELLMAN Marc;
JOHNSON Judy; MULDOON Matt; ORDONEZ Jorge; PENG Ming; ROSSOW Paul; SCHUE Steve; STORM Steven; VALDEZ
Bob; WITTEKIND Linnea

Subject: This morning's PHC in UE 233 {and UE 246)

Parties to UE 233:

| will be conducting this morning’s PHC for Shani Pines, who had a family emergency that required her to leave the
country.

As you are aware, the purpose of this PHC is to discuss other changes to the procedural schedule following the
Commission’s decision to move the hearing dates from Oct 2-3 to Oct 15-16. After discussing matters with the
Commission, | propose the following additional changes below. | look forward to hearing your comments to these
proposals later this morning.

Prehearing briefs moved from 9/24 to 10/1

Exhibits and Cross Exam Statements moved from 9/27 to 10/8

Objections moved from 9/28 to 10/10

Opening briefs moved from 10/23 to 10/30

Closing briefs moved from 11/7 to 11/13

Oral arg stays on 11/30

Decision due 12/20



Michael Grant

Chief Administrative Law Judge
Public Utility Commission of Oregon
(503) 378-6102



